09.02.2024

From

To
CENTRAL PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER
Mr. Varinder Malik
Assistant General Manager (L) and CPIO (Head Office)
IFCI Tower 61 Nehru Place, New Delhi, PIN: 110 019
Tel : 011-4173 2000 Email: varinder[dot]malik[at]ifciltd[dot]com

Sir,

Sub: Information sought under RTI Act’ 2005 with regard to Heera
Construction Company Pvt Ltd (HCCL), which is facing Insolvency

Thank you very much for the replies provided. Kindly share the available
information on the following matter also.

(1) It was intimated on 31.01.024 (IFCI/RTI/1270/2024-240131009) that
“IFCI has filed Insolvency petition against Shri. Abdul Rasheed and Smt.
Sunita Rasheed”. Please inform date of filing, date of next hearing and the
branch of NCLT.

(2) Whether the land of “Nature” project pledged to IFCI has exclusive right
to its land owners? Whether 34 home buyers, who have total accepted claim of
Rs. 7,75,08,312/- by the NCLT-appointed Resolution Professional, also have
stake on the project land?

rs faithfull
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